<u>Minutes</u>

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

2 August 2018 and 24 September 2018



Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge

	Committee Members Present: Councillor Roy Chamdal (Chairman) Councillor Patricia Jackson Councillor John Oswell
	Witnesses Present : Adrian Studd – Crime Consultant
	LBH Officers Present: Anisha Teji, Democratic Services Officer Beejal Soni, Legal Advisor (2 August 2018) Glen Egan, Legal Advisor (24 September 2018) Kerrie Munroe, Legal Advisor (24 September 2018) Jhini Mukherjee, Licensing Officer
	Responsible Authorities Present: PC Emly Mitchell, Metropolitan Police Josef Cannon, Legal Representative for Metropolitan Police Sergeant Graham, Metropolitan Police Stephanie Waterford, Licensing Service Jonathan Burton, Home Office Paul Smith, Home Office
	Respondents: Joshua Simons, Licensing Agent Gary Grant, Legal Representative for Premises Licence Holder Mr Santhirasegaram Ketheeswaran, Premises Licence Holder Ms Yasmin Amarawickrama, Office Manager
16.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
	There were no apologies for absence.
17.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)
	There were no declarations of interest.
18.	TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART I WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND ITEMS MARKED PART II WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 3)
	It was confirmed that the items of business marked Part I would be considered in public and the items marked Part II would be considered in private.

	The primary reason for moving to Part II for agenda item 5 was because it contained information which was likely to reveal the identity of an individual and information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime and the public interest in withholding the information outweighed the public interest in disclosing it.
19.	MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item 4)
	None.
20.	APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - KRISHNA CASH AND CARRY (Agenda Item 5)
	The meeting, which commenced at 10.00 am, adjourned at 10.46 am.
31.	RESUMING: APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE: KRISHNA CASH AND CARRY, 704 - 708 UXBRIDGE ROAD, HAYES, UB4 0RX (Agenda Item 1)
	The hearing resumed on Monday 24 September 2018 at 10 am.
	The Decision
	The Sub-Committee has considered all the relevant evidence made available to it and in doing so has taken into account the Licensing Act 2003, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Act, the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy and Licensing objectives.
	The decision of the Sub-Committee is to suspend the premises licence for a 3 month period:
	The sub-committee gave very serious consideration to revoking the premises licence, but on balance the sub-committee considered that the licencing objectives were best upheld, by suspending the licence and attaching the following additional conditions to the licence:
	1. No part of the premises are to be sub-let;
	2. All staff must be employed by and only by the premises licence holder;
	 The Premises Licence Holder shall engage the services of an Independent Licensing Consultant to undertake unannounced spot checks on the premises on a monthly basis for a period of 2 years;
	4. The report of the Independent Consultant following each visit shall be submitted to the Council, within 5 working days of the visit taking place;
	5. Personal Licence Holder must be on the premises at all times when licensable
	activities are taking place;6. The Premises Licence Holder shall attend and complete a Level 2 course
	operated by the BIAAB for DPS's within 3 months and provide the Council with a copy of his certificate on completion;
	 There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means that the holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual, who visually appears to be under 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at the premises or from the premises, shall produce identification proving that individual to be 18 years of age or older. The form of

٦

identification shall contain their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Right of Appeal

No decision made by the Council will have effect during the time period within which an appeal may be brought and until such time that any appeal has been determined or abandoned.

The relevant applicant for the premises licence or any other person who made relevant representations to the application may appeal against the Council's decision to the Justice Clerk at the Uxbridge Magistrates Court. Such an appeal may be brought within 21 days of receipt of this Notice of Decision.

The Premises Licence Holder will be deemed to have received the Decision Notice, two days after the date on the accompanying letter, which will be posted by 1st class mail.

The meeting, which commenced at 10.00 am, closed at 3.15 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Anisha Teji on 01895 277655. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.